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Legacy Library: Permission to Use Form 
[This form is for the use of the Engineering Co-opera�ve Educa�on Office only.] 

 
Please submit this form by email to coopeng@mun.ca 

 
 

TO:   Engineering Co-opera�ve Educa�on Office, Faculty of Engineering and Applied Science 
 
FROM:    ____________________________________________ 
 
DATE:              ____________________________________________ 
 
 
 
 
I, ______________________, give my full consent to the Engineering Co-opera�ve Educa�on 
Office, Faculty of Engineering and Applied Science at Memorial University to use any submited 
videos from my Work Term #_____, in Fall ______ . I understand that these videos are intended 
to be viewed by junior students in Engineering One but can be accessed by any undergraduate 
student in the faculty. 
 
By signing below, I atest that I have read and agree to the terms listed above.  
 
 
STUDENT NAME: __________________________________ 
 
DATE:   __________________________________ 
 
SIGNATURE:  __________________________________ 


	student name: 
	year: 
	Date1_af_date: 
	5 or 6: 
	date1_af_date: 


